Republic of the Philippines
Cordillera Administrative Region
Province of Kalinga
TINGLAYAN
OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MAYOR

NOTICE OF AWARD
AUGUST 15, 2024

SILAW CONSTRUCTION
Tabuk, Kalinga

Dear Mr. Bumosao:

We are happy to inform you that the project - REHABILITATION OF BANGAD HANGING BRIDGE with a
total appropriation amount of P 5,300,000.00 is hereby awarded to you as the lone bidder with a
contract price equivalent to Five Million Two Hundred Twenty Nine Thousand Two Hundred Twenty

Six Pesos and Thirty Five Centavos Only (Php 5.299,226.35).

You are hereby required to provide within Ten (10) working days the performance security in the
form and amount stipulated in the instructions to bidders. Failure to provide the performance
security shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the award.

Very truly yours,

Conforme:
(e

MR. CHA AAL BUM
Name of Bidder

Augud 16, 2024

Date received




